Gemma Kirk

From: Taylor Cherrett <

Sent: 06 June 2025 14:05

To: Gemma Kirk

Cc: Sara Dutfield

Subject: APP/W0340/W/25/3360702 -24/00145/FULMAJ - Land Bounded by Hoad Way and M4 and High Street, Theale

Attachments: Suggested Conditions 24.00145.FULMAJ- Version 4 [TRACKED].docx; Suggested Conditions 24.00145.FULMAJ- Version 4 [CLEAN].docx

This is an EXTERNAL EMAIL. STOP. THINK before you CLICK links or OPEN attachments.

Hi Gemma

Following our recent discussions please find attached an updated set of planning conditions. | have attached both a clean version and a tracked version for ease.
The Appellant also confirms acceptance of the associated pre-commencement conditions within the attached.

Could you confirm safe receipt please and also confirm when these have been sent to PINS.

Kind Regards

Taylor

Taylor Cherrett
Director

Turley

We are a CarbonNeutral® certified company.

We support blended flexible working which means that co-owners will respond to you during their working hours and we appreciate that you will respond during your own working hours.



Our co-owners are contactable in the usual ways and we suggest using mobile numbers in the first instance.

*in)

Think of the environment, please do not print unnecessarily

This e-mail is intended for the above named only, is strictly confidential and may also be legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient please do not read, print, re-transmit, store or act in reliance on it or any attachments. Instead, please
notify the sender and then immediately and permanently delete it. Turley bank account details will not change during the course of an instruction and we will never change our bank account details via email. If you are in any doubt, please do not
send funds to us electronically without speaking to a member of our team first to verify our account details. We will not accept liability for any payments into an incorrect bank account.Turley is a trading name of Turley Associates Ltd, registered in
England and Wales Registered No 2235387 Registered Office 6 Atherton Street, Manchester, M3 3GS. Terms and Conditions

Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by the recipient and others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient,
you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by Mimecast, a leader in email security and cyber resilience. Mimecast integrates email
defenses with brand protection, security awareness training, web security, compliance and other essential capabilities. Mimecast helps protect large and small organizations from malicious
activity, human error and technology failure; and to lead the movement toward building a more resilient world. To find out more, visit our website.



